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From: Broadaway, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 8:49 PM

To: Munn, Michael; jowen@coatsandbennett.com

Subject: FW: Craftsman Max Axess Adjustable final drawings

Attachments: 6in-Bionic Wrench Design - PDF 20120523.zip; 8in-Bionic Wrench Design - PDF
20120523.zip

Just in case you did not get them last night — but | think you got a few emails — it looks like my phone had some sort of
error on the send...

Eric Broadaway * 443.791.3570
eric.broadaway@apextoolgroup.com

From: XU, Yongsheng

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 10:18 PM

To: Broadaway, Eric; Fu, Zhihong

Cc: Li, Peng; Wu, Junyi

Subject: RE: Craftsman Max Axess Adjustable final drawings

Eric,

Attached are the 6" and 8” assembly and all the component PDF drawings, and | also attached 6" and 8" assembly STP
files. FYL.

Thanks,

Xu, Yongsheng

Tel: 8621-64976638
Fax: 8621-54406740

From: Broadaway, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 4:54 AM

To: XU, Yongsheng; Fu, Zhihong; Munn, Michael; Anderson, Alan

Cc: jowen@coatsandbennett.com; Li, Peng; Wu, Junyi; Momola, Mark; Biering, Griffin
Subject: Craftsman Max Axess Adjustable final drawings

Fu, Yongsheng - the patent attorneys need final drawings of the Max Axess Adjustable product. Can you please forward
pdf copies of the assembly and all the component drawings of both the 6" and 8” versions to John Owen and Mike
Munn?

Mike — Alan Anderson is also designing a Crescent version (dipped handles - all black head) — if you want the drawings
for that version — Alan can provide those. Also | am not sure if they have a name for the product that does not include

the “B” word...

LoggerHead Tools, LLC
v. Sears Holdings Corp.

" and Apex Tool Group
Thanks, Eric Case No. 12-cv-09033

Eric Broadaway » Director of Innovation # Private Label DTX 23
Apex Tool Group, LLC, 14600 York Rd.
Suite A, Sparks, MD 21152 » 443.791.3570

eric.broadaway@apextoolgroup.com EXHIBIT
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